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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 298 Public Employment Data for Forecasting 
 

Pre-Bid Questions and Answers 
 

Deadline for Proposal Submissions: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. CT 

 

 
Questions and answers received by CMAP are provided below: 

1. Where are the Proposal Submittal Forms located? Can they be included as part of the 
solicitation package? Specific request the following forms: certification for federally 
funded agreements, specific provisions for certifications regarding workers 
compensation, surge insurance, and the FTA certification regarding lobbying. 
TO BE ANSWERED.  

2. What is the best way to provide the requested Resume/CV? Can I provide a link to my 
Linkedin profile? 
PDF is the best way to submit. We will accept a link to your Linkedin profile in addition to a 
PDF. 

3. For clarification purposes: When asked for the project manager, is this referring to 
the client’s side and not the firm’s side for facilitation? 
Correct, we are request the Client’s Project Manager. 
 

4. Can the submission requirements be repeated for clarity? 
We are asking for: 

• Proposal Submittal Form 
• Code Report 
• Project Approach Document  

 
5. Questions are Due May 17th, the Deadline is May 22nd, when can we expect answers? 

They will be posted no later than May 20th. 

6. Submission Form Tab; Team Members. The form asks for a “Link to CV”. Will the 
provision of a resume suffice? 

Yes. 

7. What is your preference on update frequency (monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, 
annual)? 
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Quarterly. 

8. Is there an interest in additional addresses that are linked to businesses that "might 
be" in business/haven't been fully verified? 

Yes, we would be interested. 

9. Is there an interest in Historical Data? If yes, how many years? 

Yes, we would be interested. Back to 2018 would be good. 

10. When the certifications will be made available to the public for signatory purposes 
regarding the supplier’s submissions? Signed Submitter Certification of Specific 
Provisions; Signed Submitter Certification for Federally Funded Agreements. 
Submissions are available to be FOIA’ed after the RFP is awarded.  

11. Are these certifications required for submission? “Certifications - including 
Certification for Federally Funded Agreements and Specific Provisions Certifications 
Regarding Workers’ Compensation Insurance; Bidder Information; DBE Information; 
and FTA Certification Regarding Lobbying” 
Yes.  

12. Please provide some additional color regarding the Certification sub-form under the 
“Proposal Submittal Form” as outlined below. Are these certifications required for 
submission? “Certifications - including Certification for Federally Funded 
Agreements and Specific Provisions Certifications Regarding Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance; Bidder Information; DBE Information; and FTA Certification 
Regarding Lobbying”. 
This is a duplicate of Question 11 – See answer above.  

 

 

 


